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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 May 2023 11:50 AM
To: Alfred Toh; assignments; SUR
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203639/SJW3083B/C02 & Your Ref: 

SKZ5488B

Dear Alfred, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 5:23 PM 
To: avril@mova.com.sg; nitha@mova.com.sg; 'Billy' <billy@mova.com.sg>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Suann 
<suann@mova.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203639/SJW3083B/C02 & Your Ref: SKZ5488B 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Please let have a copy of your client’s video footage for our consideration while M/s LKK Consultants Pte Ltd conduct 
survey on SKZ5488B. 
 
Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange the survey. (email below refers) 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Alfred Toh 
Assistant Manager 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
              alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 TaipingSG  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
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From: avril@mova.com.sg <avril@mova.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 4:42 PM 
To: donotreply.claims <donotreply.claims@ctpis.onmicrosoft.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; 
nitha@mova.com.sg 
Cc: 'Billy' <billy@mova.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203639/SJW3083B/C02 & Your Ref: SKZ5488B 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please assign to Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong (LKK) and revert the liability to us.  
 
Thank you! 
 
Best Regards, 
AVRIL HO 
Claims Asst. 
Mova Automotive Pte Ltd 
Email:       avril@mova.com.sg 
Address:   Blk 1008 Bt Merah Lane 3 
                    #01-04/06/08 
                    Singapore 159722 
Telephone: 6272 3892     Fax: 6270 8314 
 

 

This message is confidential and is for the use of the intended recipient only. If you have received this message in error, please do not copy, disclose or use 
its content.  We would be grateful if you would notify us by email and delete the original transmission and any attachment from your system.  
Any attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses that could damage your computer system. Although we will take reasonable precaution to 
minimize this risk, we do not accept any liability resulting from software viruses.  Please carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.   
 

 

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 3:33 PM 
To: alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com; nitha@mova.com.sg; avril@mova.com.sg 
Subject: ***SPAM*** PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203639/SJW3083B/C02 & Your Ref: SKZ5488B 
 

 Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 

 

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any 

copies of it thereafter. 


